NEW MEXICO E...RGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
2040 South Facnaco Street
Santa Fe, iie 7»>  .co 875058
{503) 82.. ~.4

Jenuifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY
May 7, 1996

Conoco, Inc.
10 Desta Dr., Ste 100W
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Bill R. Keathly
Regulatory Spec.

Dear Bill:

RE: Lockhart A-27 #5
27-21-37

In accordance with OCD Regulations, the Packer Leakage Test submitted
on the above referenced well needs to be repaired and retested.

Please resubmit the Packer Leakage Test with the required informationm.

JS/mp

Vety truly yourg,
/i

/7
Jerry Sexto

Oil Conservation Div.
District I, Supervisor



